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From: Max.Starnino@paliareroland.com
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 5:40 PM
To: SahniR@bennettjones.com; GrayT@bennettjones.com
Cc: pweinstein@ksvadvisory.com; brian.page@otefuel.com
Subject: OTE LP; Inspection of Proofs of Claim [IWOV-PRiManage.FID390548]

Raj/Thomas, 
 
Peter Weinstein (KSV) and Brian Page propose to attend at your offices to inspect the OTE LP proofs of claim on 
Monday, November 6, 2023, at 11:00 a.m.  Please confirm that is satisfactory.   
 
Thank you,  
 
 

 

Massimo (Max) Starnino 
Partner 
Paliare Roland Rosenberg Rothstein LLP 
155 Wellington Street West 
35th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario  M5V 3H1 
Direct: 416.646.7431 
Mobile: 416.559.6834 
max.starnino@paliareroland.com 

 
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of any portion of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. 
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